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Your reference MP08_0222 MOD 2
Qur reference: DOC122632
Our contact: Dana Alderson 9995 6851

Ms PiHlar Aberasturi

Metropolitan and Regional Projects South

NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Aberasturi,

Re: Section 75W Modification Application (MP08_0222 MOD 2) — Global Switch Sydney 2 Data
: Centre

| refer to the letier regarding the proposed modification to the approved Giobal Switch Sydney 2 Data
Centre (the proposal) received by the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on 23 January 2012.

The EPA has reviewed the proposal and additional information provided by the applicant regarding the
propasal. It is the EPA’s understanding that the proposal no longer involves a trigeneration system and
that it has been replaced by conventional grid supply electricity, and that electric chillers and free cooling
will be used for mechanical cooling. As such, an Environment Protection Licence (EPL) under the
provisions of the Prolection of the Environment Operations Act 1987 (POEO Act) will not be required and

the EPA has no further interast in this matter.

Please contact Dana Alderson on 9995 6851 if you have any queries regarding this letter,

Yours sinceraly
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GREG SHEEH(

Manager, Sydney Industry
Environment Protection Authority

PO Box 668 Parramalta NSW 2124
Level 7, 79 George St Parramatia NSW 2150
Tel (02) 9995 5000  Fax: (02) 9985 6900
ABN 30 841 387 271
www.environment. nsw.gov.au



